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November 14, 2006

Mr. Tom Dalzell, Business Manager

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P. O. Box 2547

Vacaville, CA 95696

Dear Mr. Dalzell:

In Letter Agreement 04-52, an effort was made to be the new business provider of choice, and the Company
proposed a 24-month New Business Pilot. During this pilot, the Company encouraged developers to come to
PG&E for their new business work by committing to meet all reasonable schedule requests. The pilot period has
expired and the Company is proposing to extend the period to December 31, 2006.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so indicate in the space provided below and
return one executed copy of this letter to the Company.

Very truly yours,
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY

Stephen A. Rayburn
Director hief Negotiator

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and agrees thereto as of the date hereof.

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

/ ’/ p/{/&é 2006 By: %

Tom DalZell
Business Mag#ger




